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TO: Jared Mead, Council Chair
and Snohomish County Council Members

AND TO: Heidi Beazizo, Chief of Staff
FROM: (%@bbie Eco, Clerk of the Council

DATE: April 14, 2023

County Council

Jared Mead
Nate Nehring
Sam Low
Megan Dunn
Strom Peterson

3000 Rockefeller Avenue
Everett, WA 98201-4046
(425)388-3494

FAX (425)388-3496
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Pursuant to SCC 2.48.122(4), the following is a list of pending legislation received in the

Council office but not yet introduced:

Date Received ECAF No. Document Description

4/10/23 2023-0391 Ordinance approving agreement with Washington
State Department of Social and Health Services
for Refugee Health Screening Program

4/11/23 2023-0402 Ordinance approving agreement for Health Officer
Coverage between Whatcom County and

Snohomish County

4/11/23 2023-0408 Ordinance approving and authorizing the
execution of Amendment 1 to the Restated Joint
County Authority BH-ASO Interlocal Operating
Agreement of North Sound Behavioral Health-
Administrative Services Organization, LLC

4/13/23 2023-0422 Ordinance relating to the 2023 Annual Budget;
revising Section 8 Project Positions and
amending Amended Ordinance No. 22-059

Pending Legislation Report
For Tuesday, April 18, 2023
Page 1



